CARTOGRAPHER RESUME

Summary:

A highly talented individual with years of proven experience in supervision, coordination and maintenance of standards and adherence to quality control of cartographic illustrations for various technical reports; performs spatial analyses of archeological data and creates spatial analytical graphics for analysts using geographic information systems and other digital methods.

Professional Experience:

Senior Cartographer January 2007 – present ABC Engineering, Columbia, IL

Responsibilities:

Specified needed materials for use in reports.

Prepared layout mechanisms and needed materials.

Finalized production specifications and content.

Drafted map content and layouts.

Scanned topology of site and identified notable topographic features.

Cartographer May 2004- January 2007

Brandon & McMahon, Inc., Dallas, TX, USA

Responsibilities:

- Specified needed materials for use in reports.
- Prepared layout mechanisms and needed materials.
- Finalized production specifications and content.
- Drafted map content and layouts.
- Scanned topology of site and identified notable topographic features.

Cartographer May 2004– January 2007 Brandon & McMahon, Inc., Dallas, TX, USA

Responsibilities:

- Specified needed materials for use in reports.
- Prepared layout mechanisms and needed materials.
- Finalized production specifications and content.
- Drafted map content and layouts.
- Scanned topology of site and identified notable topographic features.

Cartographer May 2004— January 2007 Brandon & McMahon, Inc., Dallas, TX, USA

Education:

B.A. Geography, Yale University, CT, 1999

Skills:

- Proficiency and expertise in MS Office: Word, Excel, PowerPoint,
- Ability to come up with unusual or clever ideas
- · Very effective English verbal communication and written skills
- Knowledgeable in social networking, graphics and advertising
- Effective time management skills
- Data analysis and spatial data cartography
- Knowledge of ArcMap/ArcObjects using Visual Basic

Professional Affiliation:

Member, International Cartographic Association Member, Association of Cartographers Build your Resume Now